
 
Doc 21 - 2024-04-24 - Notification of HIW Unannounced Inspection  
 

 
From: <redacted s40(2)>  (HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate)  
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 10:56 AM 
To: <redacted s40(2)>  (Swansea Bay UHB - Nursing); <redacted s40(2)>  (HSS - Quality & Nursing 
Directorate)  
Cc: <redacted s40(2)>  (Swansea Bay UHB - Nursing)  
Subject: RE: Morning 
 

Thank you for letting me know- I had wondered who the HB had informed at WG 
yesterday.  
 
Keep us updated if there is anything we should know. 
 
<redacted s40(2)>   
 
 
Swyddfa'r Prif Swyddog Nyrsio | Office of the Chief Nursing Officer  
Cyfarwyddiaeth Nyrsio | Nursing Directorate  
Llywodraeth Cymru | Welsh Government  
e-bost | e-mail: <redacted s40(2)>   
Ffôn | Phone: <redacted s40(2)>   
 

 
From: <redacted s40(2)>   (Swansea Bay UHB - Nursing)   
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2024 10:44 AM 
To: <redacted s40(2)>  (HSS - Quality & Nursing Directorate) ; <redacted s40(2)>  (HSS - Quality & 
Nursing Directorate)  
Cc: <redacted s40(2)>  (Swansea Bay UHB - Nursing)  
Subject: Morning 
 
Just FYI both – HIW are undertaking an unannounced visit to Maternity / Neonates – They arrived 
yesterday 
 
No red flags as yet – but will await the feedback session (and update accordingly) 
 
See you later 
 
<redacted s40(2)>   
 

 
 
<redacted s40(2)>   
  
Swansea Bay University Health Board  
Pencadlys SBUHB/SBUHB Headquarters  
1 Talbot Gateway,  
Port Talbot,  



SA12 7BR  
 
Email : <redacted s40(2)>   or via MS Teams 

Tel : <redacted s40(2)>   
Mob : <redacted s40(2)>   
 

 

 


